STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
GARREY CARRUTHERS 1000 RIOC BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICD 87410
GOVERNOR (505) 334-6178

March 6, 1987

Mr. Doyle Baxter

Beta Development Co.
125 Petroleum Plaza
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Fifield Federal #1 G-5-29N-11W
Dear Doyle:

As you are probably aware, tenporary abandonment on the refer-
enced well expired 1-7-87.

In order to protect correlative rights, hydrocarbon bearing

zones and fresa water, you are hereby directed to inititate
action to repair the casing and return the well to production

or to plug and abandon it within 60 days of this date. Failure
to comply will result in a case being called for Beta Development
Company, The Travelers Indemnity Company and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Fifield Federal

#1, should not be repaired and returned to production or

plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divsion approved
plugging program.

If you have any questions, please call.
Yours, truly,
, N
ot Iod
e

Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
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